

Exhibit A

MISCELLANEOUS ORGANIZATIONS

~~§ 31.016 REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION.~~

~~A County Regional Planning Commission is hereby created.~~

~~(1977 Code, § 7:1) (Ord. passed 5-9-1957)~~

Comment [las1]: No longer in existence.

WORKFORCE ~~DEVELOPMENT~~ INVESTMENT BOARD

§ 31.050 BOARD PROVISIONS.

(A) *Establishment.* The County of Lake has been designated a local workforce investment area pursuant to § 116 of the Workforce Investment Act of 1998 (Pub. L. No. 105-220). The Lake County Workforce ~~Investment Development~~ Board is established and replaces the Lake County Private Industry Council.

~~(1977 Code, § 1:3-12)~~

(B) *State law.* The Workforce Investment Act of 1998 (Pub. L. No. 105-220) provides that the Workforce ~~Investment Development~~ Board will set policy for the local workforce investment area.

(C) *Operation.* The Workforce ~~Investment Development~~ Board shall operate in compliance with the Workforce Investment Act of 1998, or any subsequent amendment or recodification of such Act.

~~(D)~~ *Membership.* The County Board Chair shall appoint members of the Lake County Workforce ~~Development Investment~~ Board per WIA Section 117(c)(1)(A). All appointed members serve at the pleasure of the County Board Chair who shall retain the power to appoint members on his own recommendation.

~~(D)~~ *E) Bylaws.* The Workforce ~~Investment Development~~ Board shall maintain bylaws regulating its operation ~~and~~ consistent with the provisions and requirements of the Workforce Investment Act and the bylaws approved by the County Board at the creation of the Workforce ~~Investment Development~~ Board. Amendments shall not be made to any provisions applicable to the county or the powers of the County Board chair.

(1977 Code, § 1:3-12)

Comment [las2]: Proposed new language to replace language deleted below. This change will make this section uniform with other provisions of Chapter 31 and track amendments to the federal Act.

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Editor's Note: On July 22, 2014 the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, P.L. 113-128 was enacted, effective July 1, 2015.

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Comment [las3]: New Section to account for this agency not otherwise provided for in the code.

§ 31.____ ESTABLISHMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION.

(A) *Creation.* The county has been designated to serve as a recipient agency for federal funds under the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 (P.L. 93-383). The Housing and Community Development Commission (the "Commission") is hereby created to act as a representative body of elected officials in ascertaining facts, preparing plans and programs, coordinating activities and undertaking such other activities as are necessary or appropriate to accomplishing the purposes of the United States Housing and Community Development Act of 1974.

(B) *Members.* The Commission shall consist of 17 members appointed by the Chair of and confirmed by the members of the County Board. Appointments shall be made in conformance with the Commission bylaws, but at a minimum, five members shall be County Board members, five members shall be mayors, village presidents, or township supervisors and seven members shall be representative of the citizens of Lake County.

(C) *Bylaws.* The Commission shall maintain bylaws regulating its operation in accordance with the bylaws as approved by the County Board at the creation of the Commission. The bylaws may only be amended by resolution of the County Board.

~~(1977 Code, § _____)~~ (Res. passed 1-13-1976)

Comment [las4]: This number is updated to march current practice.

Exhibit B

CHAPTER 114 – MASSAGE THERAPY

§ 114.37 INSPECTIONS.

Inspections shall be made at reasonable times and in a reasonable manner. It shall be unlawful for any licensee to fail to allow the inspection officer access to the premises or to hinder the officer in any manner.

(A) The Lake County Sheriff's Office and Planning, Building and Development Department may make inspections of the massage establishments for the purposes of determining whether or not the provisions of this chapter and other applicable county ordinances and state and federal laws are being complied with.

(B) ~~(1)~~ The Lake County Health Department and Community Health Center shall make inspections of the massage establishments granted a license hereunder for the purpose of determining compliance with public health provisions of this chapter.

~~(2) The Lake County Health Department shall adopt and implement massage establishment regulations approved by the Lake County Board of Health.~~

Comment [las1]: Requested by Lake County Health Department to conform with current practice. The Health Department will inspect for conformance with current ordinances and not reiterate them in regulations.